
 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 
Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: YI4DWC20MXP 
              Original Grant Date: 2020-09-01 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
This is to request a Class II permission change to our Microwave oven,   Model 
 C20MXP02-A70 (FCC ID: YI4DWC20MXP), the device is identical to the previously 
certified except for the changes as below for details: 
 
1.Changing the Magnetron. 

 
This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant. 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this 
application.  

 

 
Zhongshan Donlim Weili Electrical Appliances Co.,Ltd 
Add：Fusha Industrial Park, Fusha Town, Zhongshan City, Guangdong Province,P.R.China. 
 Tel：0760-22507145         Fax: 0760-22507100-1080    Email:yangjianli@weili.com.cn 
 

09/02/2020 

 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
Signature: 
Print Name: Jianli Yang 
Titel: Engineer 


